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MEMORANDUM
TO: Commissioners Hardy, Golc, Landis, Server and Ziegner
FROM: Jane Steinhauer, Director of Natural Gas Divisio )
DATE: October 3, 2008
RE: Utility Articles for Next Conference

The following Preliminary Article “A” is submitted to each of you to acquaint
you with the tariffs eligible for action or acceptance on or after October 8, 2008
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. The following new miscellaneous item has been reviewed by staff members of the Commission

and we recommend accepting it for filing.

1. Northern Indiana Public Service Company

The Utility proposes reducing its Energy Efﬁciehcy Rider pursuant to the May 9, 2007 Order and

the September 19, 2008 Docket Entry in Cause No. 43051. The reduction is the product of a
~credit owed to the customers caused by increased utility revenues from the rate simplification

plan approved by the Commission in Cause No. 43051.

Energy Efficiency Rider
Current Proposed
$0.0670/Dth $0.0368/Dth

Cost support has been provided.
The tariff page affected by this filing is:

* Original Sheet No. 22.4.

J ane\S'teinha{er,/ Director

Natural Gas Division
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Please indicate your consideration and action of the preceding items on the appropriate lines
provided below.

" “Tane SteithAuer, Director
Natural Gas Division

I approve of al%s as presented abdvé” = <7

I approve of all items as presented above except

Not participating in the following items

I, _ , Disapprove Items
No.
I, , Wish to Defer Items
No.

I hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of the action on the articles.

Brenda A. Howe
Secretary to the Commission
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